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A) Identification 
 
Historic Name: Sheridan Market 
Common Name: Lakeview Market, Everyday Market 
 
Address: 15348 Bothell Way NE 
 
City: Lake Forest Park County: King 
 
 

B) Site Access (describe site access, restrictions, etc.) 
The property is located at the southeast corner of Bothell Way NE and NE 155th Street 
in Lake Forest Park. There are no access restrictions to the site. 

 
C) Property owner(s), Address and Zip 
 
Name: Paula Goode 
Address: 15348 Bothell Way NE, Apt G 
City: Lake Forest Park State: WA Zip: 98155 
 
 
D) Legal boundary description and boundary justification 
 
Tax No./Parcel: 6744700103 

Boundary Justification: The boundary encompasses all of the urban tax lot 
associated with market and its attached apartment. 

 

 

 
FORM PREPARED BY 
 
Name: Paula Goode 
Address: 15348 Bothell Way NE, Apt G 
City / State / Zip: Lake Forest Park, WA 98155 Phone: (206) 550-4879 
Email: Paula.m.goode@gmail.com Nomination 

Date: 
Oct 2022 
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E) Category of Property (Choose One) 
 

X building  structure (irrigation system, bridge, etc.)  district 

 object (statue, grave marker, vessel, etc.)    cemetery/burial site 

 historic site (site of an important event)        archaeological site 

 traditional cultural property (spiritual or creation site, etc.) 

 cultural landscape (habitation, agricultural, industrial, recreational, etc.) 

 

 

F) Area of Significance ï Check as many as apply 

 

 The property belongs to the early settlement, commercial development, or original 
native occupation of a community or region. 

 The property is directly connected to a movement, organization, institution, religion, or 
club which served as a focal point for a community or group. 

X The property is directly connected to specific activities or events which had a lasting 
impact on the community or region. 

 The property is associated with legends, spiritual or religious practices, orlife ways 
which are uniquely related to a piece of land or to a natural feature. 

 The property displays strong patterns of land use or alterations of the environment 
which occurred during the historic period (cultivation, landscaping, industry, mining, 
irrigation, recreation). 

 The property is directly associated with an individual who made an important 
contribution to a community or to a group of people. 

X The property has strong artistic, architectural or engineering qualities, or 
displays unusual materials or craftwork belonging to a historic era. 

 The property was designed or built by an influential architect, or reflects the work of an 
important artisan. 

 Archaeological investigation of the property has or will increase our understanding of 
past cultures or life ways. 
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G) Property Description 
 
Located in the Sheridan Beach Area of Lake Forest Park, the Sheridan Market site on 
the southeast corner of Bothell Way NE and NE 155th Street.  The store faces west 
fronting Bothell Way and is orientated slightly to the south to attract northern traveling 
automobile traffic. The market is located adjacent to a gully/ravine where Bsche'tla 
Creek runs down to Lake Washington. Landscaping on the immediate site is limited to 
a medium sized coniferous tree and a small lawn area.  The site slopes down to the 
east allowing for store and rear addition to have a daylight basement. 
 
The site was the former location of a roadhouse called the óHam Tree Innô and later the 
óHawks Nestô built in 1928. The roadhouse subsequently burned down, but reportedly 
the garage remained and served as the foundation for the rear addition.  
 
The market itself is a one-story, 33ô-9ò x 84ô wood-framed rectangular building resting 
on a poured concrete foundation. It has a flat, membrane-covered roof with large 
overhanging eaves sheltering an 8ô wide sidewalk (originally 16ôdeep to allow for 
produce rack to be rolled out) adjacent to the building.  The covered walk spans the 
entire length of the main façade and a portion of the north facade. The roof plane is 
hidden by a low parapet wall clad in corrugated metal. This area also supports the 
signage for the building.  
 
The main façade is divided into several bays with large display windows. The northern 
portion of the store (or original footprint of the store), retains its original configuration 
and main central entry. The original narrow double multi-lite doors have been replaced 
with a modern full-lite, aluminum door with side lite. The entry is flanked by two large 
wood garage doors which are comprised of 9 fixed panes, set above a high, flush 
bottom rail. Flanking the garage doors are large storefronts. The openings mirror those 
of the garage door lights but are divided into three fixed sashes set above a flush 
bulkhead. The 1954 addition boasts smaller display windows which are equal in height 
to the other windows, but smaller in width.  These are divided into two fixed panes. 
Siding above the windows is plywood. 
 
The north façade is partially recessed by a wrap-around walkway and contains a single 
large window in the north-west corner. Originally an open covered walkway, a portion 
of the space has been enclosed and current contains a small cold storage room. 
Construction between 1960 and 1970 it continues to be used for the purpose of storing 



bottled beverages. The space contains a small rectangular window and a large solid 
door. The rear façade of the building is utilitarian in design. 
 
Built with old-growth timber and wood from Weyerhaeuser (per stamps on the interior 
wood panels), the interior of the main grocery space is open with exposed structural 
elements. Former plywood clad walls are now sheetrock in select locations.   
 
A separate area has been defined at the southeast corner for kitchen/bath/laundry 
space. There is a restroom area that originally held two toilet stalls; however, one stall 
was removed at an unknown date and a shower was added most likely to facilitate 
cleanup when the meat market was active in the store. Also in the back south-east 
corner is the former location of the meat cooler. Originally a 8ôx10ô modular 
construction with cork walls, this space was rebuilt as an ADA compliance restroom.  
The layout of the rooms remains unchanged though all plumbing and electrical has 
been updated through-out to meet current codes.  
 
The floors are concrete and remain exposed in the former meat market area. The rest 
of the floor was originally covered with asbestos tiles which were removed in 2020. 
They are now covered with Vinyl floors in a wood plank pattern. The interior ceilings 
are exposed showing the roof joists, and electrical and heating system. 
 
Lighting is contemporary LED but vintage in look (via pictures of original fixtures) and 
kept in existing locations. On the far east wall is small stage has been installed to 
accommodate live music performances. The remaining space contains movable bistro 
tables and chairs, as well as vintage furniture pieces.  Some original shelving units 
from the grocery store are located on the outside walls. 
 
Due to the steep slope of the site, the store has a partial basement.  Originally used as 
a workshop, this space is only accessible by from the southwest side of the building.  It 
has a solid metal door flanked by two sliding windows.  
 
Attached to the rear of the store is a two-story apartment building, referred to as 
apartments Apt ñAò and Apt ñBò.  Reportedly a surviving garage of the original óHawks 
Nestô Roadhouse was converted to the two-unit apartment in 1971.  The structure has 
a flat membrane roof with wide overhanging eaves and exposed purlins.  Clad in 
vertical T & G, the apartments units have balconies/ extended walkways on three sides 
of the building.  Railings are metal and most likely date to the remodel. Doors are solid 
units and a variety of sized aluminum fixed and sliding windows are found on three 
facades. The basement level is open and provides covered storage for two cars. To 
the south, at the level of the garage, is an additional two-story structure matching the 
details of the apartments. This contains two, two-car garages on the ground level and 
an additional apartment on the second floor which is accessed by an exterior stairwell 
on the east facade. 
 
 
 



 

H) Significance 

 
The Sheridan Market is historically significant for its direct connection to the growth 
and development of the Lake Forest Park Community. Completed in 1953, the building 
served as a neighborhood local grocery store and continued to operate as such for 30+ 
years. As a neighborhood, family-owned market, the store was integral to the social 
development of the community and helped support the growth of the north end 
communities of King County. Today the building serves as a rare example of its type; a 
mid-century neighborhood market. It was designed and constructed by is owner, 
Edward Jahoda, a longtime grocer who had a vision of owning and operating his own 
store. 
 
The town of Lake Forest Park located along the northern tip of Lake Washington, is 
one of King Countyôs first planned communities. Heavily timbered and logged, by 1910 
most of the old growth forest had been cut down, opening the way for residential 
development. 
 
Realtor (and later Seattle mayor) Ole Hanson, along with his wifeôs nephew, Alexander 
H. Reid, saw potential in the site, bought land and incorporated a development 
company, the North Seattle Improvement Company, in 1909. At the time, the 
population of Seattle was burgeoning, and more and more people were moving outside 
the city limits. The team hired local civil engineer Bertram E. Corlett to create the plat 
of what would become Lake Forest Park. 
 
Hanson did not want his community to be a playground for the rich. Anyone who could 
buy a lot was free to build a home, as long as it wasnôt a saloon, shack, store, 
roadhouse, or apartment house. This was a residential park, built especially for people 
who had cars, was laid out according to the contours of the topography. 
 
Heavily promoted, soon residential development mainly on ½+ lots, doted the hillsides. 
 While Hanson and Reid only stayed a few years, by the 1920s, more than 100 new 
homes were built in the Park. As the roads were improved, more families saw the 
community as a way of escaping the hubbub of the city.  
 
As the community continued to grow, the larger lots were subdivided but Hansonôs 
vision of an arboreal living space carried on. Homes were now tucked within groves of 
trees, which had grown thicker during the subsequent decades. However, following 
World War II, some of this idyllic lifestyle would change. To meet housing demands, 
over five hundred new homes were planned to be constructed in the community by the 
early 1950s.  
 
It was under these conditions that Ed Jahoda saw the potential to develop a corner 
grocery store. He was careful in his choice of a lot and purchased a property in 1947 
which had easy vehicular access and high visibility. The lot was on the main arterial 
through the community and offered easy access for locals, but it could also attract 



potential customers who were passing by on their way home to communities to the 
north and east, such as Kenmore and Bothell. Reportedly Ed researched State figures 
which noted there were approximately 15,000 cars passing by the site by daily. 
 
At the time, 300 homes were already under construction in the surrounding Sheridan 
Beach and Sheridan Heights area, yet the closest grocery store was approximately 5 
miles away in the Roosevelt neighborhood of Seattle, or in downtown Bothell. 
According to Jahoda ñThe closest grocery stores were 80 blocks north and 30 blocks 
south.ò It was the perfect place to build a grocery store. 
 
Ed had purchased the property outright, and after some planning, secured a building 
permit in 1947 for a $4,000 store. He and his family then moved into a house next to 
where he planned to build the store. Reportedly Jahoda designed the building himself 
(see attached rendering) using a set of plans from a military as a starting point. A 
multiple-year effort, he also built the store himself with the help of family and friends on 
nights and weekends.  
 
Edward ñEdò James Jahoda was well suited for the grocery business. At the time of the 
opening of his market he had 20+ years of experience in grocery business. Born in 
Seattle on May 29, 1907, his parents were recent immigrants from the Bohemian 
region of Austria. By the age of 19, Jahoda was working as a salesman for Lewis Pure 
Foods Inc. For reason unknown, in the late 1930s he and his wife, Bertha (1912-1993), 
moved to Juneau, Alaska. There, he worked at the George Brothers Grocery, a well-
known local grocery store, and Bertha took care of their two young children, James 
(1931-2013) and Jack (1938-). The family remained in Alaska until 1946 when they 
moved back to Seattle. Edward then took a job as manager of the Tradewell Market at 
E 45th & Sand Point Way. However he was anxious to start his own grocery business. 
 
With valuable experience in hand, after nearly five years of hard work, Jahoda was 
excited to open his own store on September 1, 1953. At the time coffee was .70 cents 
a pound, Jello and/or pudding was .05 cents, and Sunny Jim peanut butter was .39 
cents. The 15,00 sq. ft. self-service store was clean, tidy and modern. Large display 
windows lured customers inside to find well-organized and labeled shelves, and 
numerous check-out stands. The site had parking for 20-30 cars, and unlike most 
grocery stores at the time, the Sheridan Market was open on Sundays. Jahodaôs 
daughter, Marilyn (1947-), later recalled that her dad made a conscious decision to 
have the store open on Sundays. Many customers who were kids in the 1960ôs still 
vividly remember buying ice cream or candy at the store as a special weekend treat.  
 
The frugal Jahoda was also creative and purchased a large gently used neon sign for 
his store. Reportedly he paid $245.14 for the sign to be modified and then mounted it 
to the roof of his new store. It remained atop the building until late 1970ôs when new 
lease-holders of the store took it down.  
 
Business was good for the Jahoda family and by 1954, Ed applied for a permit to add 
an extension to the south side of the store building. Nearly doubling the size of the 



store, the new space mainly housed a meat counter, called óBernieôs Sheridan Meatsô. 
The butchery had a meat hook that hung directly behind the counter for carving the 
carcass in plain view of the customer. Bernieôs Meats inside the Sheridan Market 
remained until the early 1970ôs. By then, newer larger grocery stores like Safeway, had 
opened both to the North and South of the Sheridan and began to take many of his 
customers. Jahoda was forced to adjust with the times and had begun converting the 
Sheridan Market into a convenience store, rather than a full-service grocery store.  
 
Always seeking to perfect his business model and attract new customers, Jahoda 
decided he did not like how the visible gable roof of his own home was behind the 
store, so in 1957 he decided to cut the peak off the house he lived in. Referred to today 
as Apartment A and B, Jahoda capped off the structure with a flat roof. In 1969, he 
began remodeling the building into two apartment units, and added some additional 
square footage to the east side of the building to make rooms for kitchen and living 
room space.  
 
Apparently being a grocery store owner was dangerous task. Over the course of his 
career Jahoda had several run-ins with robbers, and many of the incidents were 
highlighted in the local newspaper. Protecting his hard-earned money, Jahoda had his 
first encounter in 1949 when an armed robber attempted to order him out of his locked 
automobile in the parking lot of the Tradewell Store. Reportedly, Jahoda stalled the 
would-be robber with a verbal barrage of more than ten minutes before the bandit 
finally gave up and fled the scene. 
 
On another occasion in 1957, Jahoda spotted a suspicious looking man approaching 
the door to his store. He rushed to the door and locked it, but the holdup man smashed 
the window and thrust a gun inside insisting that Jahoda open the door.  He refused 
and got into position to use his own gun. It was a standoff and the would-be robber 
finally headed for his car while calling over his shoulder, ñOkay, Youôve got more guts 
than the average guy.ò Jahoda fired three pistol shots at the robberôs fleeing 
automobile.  
 
In 1969 Jahoda had perhaps a more memorable battle with two armed robbers, 
catching two slugs in the right leg and thigh. The then 65-year-old Jahoda, had pulled 
out a .38-caliber pistol from under his apron, and wrested with the would-be robbers. 
After being shot, he spent 40 days in Swedish Hospital and six months at home 
recuperating. One of the men was caught, and the case is notable when robber Gerald 
Wesley Laye, became the first defendant charged under a new law which imposed 
mandatory five-year prison sentences to a person who uses a firearm while committing 
a felony.  
 
After being in the grocery business for over 50 years and by then in his early 70s, 
Jahoda saw the writing on the wall; the demise of the neighborhood grocery store. He 
decided to lease the store to new proprietors in 1976. Shortly thereafter, the new 
owners of the market changed the name to óLakeview Marketô. However, the store did 
not last long and was closed by the early 1980s.  



 
Today the Sheridan Market serves as an example of the small neighborhood market 
that was at one-time present in every neighborhood across America. It harkens to a 
time of friendly conversations with the store owner who knew your name, 
conversations with your neighbor about news of the day, and shopping in your Sunday 
best outfit.   
 
The current owners purchased the property from the Jahoda family in 2017. They 
converted the space into a coffee shop and entertainment venue and have been slowly 
rehabilitating the space. 
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I) Documentation 
Xerox and attach any information or evidence that supports the property's significance. 
 
Written Sources (books, articles, newspapers): 
 
Archived files of the Jahoda family 1940ôs to 1970ôs ï building permits, drawings, sketches 
 
ñDaily Statisticsò Seattle Daily Times, June 28, 1930. 
 
ñDaily Statisticsò Seattle Daily Times, December 30, 1931. 
 
ñHousing Offices Must Move From Skinner Building: Other Applicationsò Seattle Daily Times, 

May 1, 1947. Pg 27.  
 
ñBandits Strike 5 Times During Day, Three Foiledò Seattle Post Intelligencer, November 10, 

1949. Pg 3.  
 
ñLakeview Marketò Seattle Daily Times, June 30, 1949. Pg 43.  
 
ñNerve of Grocer Foils Robber Outside Autoò Seattle Daily Times, November 10, 1949. Pg 9.  
 
ñGunman Flees Under Fire in Robbery Tryò Seattle Post Intelligencer, October 28, 1949. Pg 

27.  
  
ñNorth End Robber Takes Money But Loses Gun to Storekeeperò Seattle Daily Times, October 

28, 1957. Pg 17.  
 
ñ6 Quizzed in Killing of Houghton Grocerò Seattle Daily Times, November 9, 1957.  
 
ñTwo Robbers are Foiled by Stubborn Registerò Seattle Post Intelligencer, January 11, 1969. 

Pg 24.  
 
ñRobber Wounds Market Ownerò Seattle Post Intelligencer, August 31, 1969. Pg 5.  
 
ñFirst Charge Under New Gun Law Filedò Seattle Daily Times, September 18, 1969. Pg 73.  
 
ñMan Charged Under New Firearms Law is Sentencedò Seattle Daily Times, December 12, 

1969. Pg 66. 
 
ñMan Sentencedò Seattle Daily Times, December 19, 1969. Pg 8. 
 



ñPlucky Grocer is A Handful for Robbersò Seattle Post Intelligencer, Dec 6, 1972. Pg C20. 
  
ñEd Jahoda Takes Gunò Seattle Daily Times, December 12, 1972. Pg 21. 
  
ñTough Ed Jahodaò Seattle Daily Times, December 10, 1972. Pg 134.  
 
ñThree Robberies Investigatedò Seattle Daily Times, January 26, 1979. Pg A16.  
 
Obit: Bertha L. Jahoda Seattle Post Intelligencer, April 26, 1993. 
 
Obit: Edward James Jahoda Seattle Post Intelligencer, February 26, 2001. 
 
 
Oral History/Interviews: 

 



 

 

 

J) Map and Photographs 

 
Attach copies of historic maps or photos if available, and current photos (min 5 x 7 digital images, 300 
DPI). Include a current map ï appropriate Google Earth/U.S.G.S. map and parcel map ï with the 
location of the property and its boundaries clearly marked.  (see instructions) 
 
 

 
 

King County Plat Map for  
Sheridan Market 

(15348 Bothell Way NE ðParcel 6744700103 in Yellow) 
 
 
 

 

 
 



 
 
 

Google Earth Map  
Sheridan Market 
15348 Bothell Way NE 
Lake Forest Park, WA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Site Plan 
Sheridan Market 
15348 Bothell Way NE 
Lake Forest Park, WA 
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Sketch of proposed Sheridan Market by Ed Jahoda. c.1950  
(Paula Goode Collection) 

 

 
Sheridan Market in 1954. Note size of building before later expansion.  
(Paula Goode Collection) 
 



 
Sheridan Market in the mid-1950s after expansion to add space for ñBernieôs Meatsò. 
(Paula Goode Collection) 
 

   
 

Left ï The Jahoda family in front of the Sheridan Market, c.1953. (Paula Goode Collection) 
Right - Bertha Jahoda and daughter Martha, in front of Sheridan Market in 1954. (Paula 

Goode Collection) 
  



 
 

 
Edward Jahoda, in the front of Sheridan Market. He was called ñCaptain Edò by 
customers and friends.c.1961 (Paula Goode Collection) 

 

 

 

 

Ed Jahodaôs design sketch for the original 
salvaged neon sign mounted to the roof of the 
market. (Paula Goode Collection) 



 
Left ï Ed Jahoda in front of the Sheridan Market, c.1958. (Paula Goode Collection) 
Right - Bertha Jahoda in front of Sheridan Market, c.1958. (Paula Goode Collection) 
 

 

 
Sheridan Market in foreground as seen from the hillside across the highway  
- March 10, 1961. (King County Municipal Archives) 
 



 
Sheridan Market as it appeared in the mid-1960s.  
(Paula Goode Collection) 
 

 
The Jahoda family sold the business in 1976 but kept ownership of the building.  
The new owner changed the name of the store to Lakeview Market shortly thereafter.  
Image c. 1978. 
(Paula Goode Collection) 



 
 

 
 


